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Malave, Erin "POROOOI30LQ0.

From: Maggie Hirsch [maggieh@allegiancetitlewc.com)]
Sent:  Friday, July 23, 2010 8:31 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: (D#200382442

The only change would be our address which is now: 944 Country Cub Blvd, Suite 101, Cape Coral, Florida
33990, our phone numbers and faxs are the same, iof you need anything please let me know, and thank you for
your help.

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 4:30 PM

To: Maggie Hirsch

Subject: RE: ID#200382442

Please forward met bhe information needing an update.

Erin M. Malave

Amendments

Burrean of Commiercial Recording
Diviston of Corporations

From: Maggie Hirsch [mailto:maggieh@allegiancetitlewc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 1:52 PM

_To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ID#200382442

Good Afternoon;

I need to change my business address and not sure how to do this can you please let me know what | need to do
to change my address.

Maggie Hirsch

Allegiance Title of Florida’s WC
239-573-0178 ph

239-573-0596 fax

944 Country Club Blvd. Suite 101.
Cape Coral, Florida 33990
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